

Council Meeting Minutes

May 9, 2007

The meeting was called to order by Vice President Hugh Monroy at 6:30 pm. Officers in attendance were President Shane LeMon, Vice President Hugh Monroy, Governor Jack Richards, Secretary Suzanne Monroy, Activities Director Jackie Haydu, Membership Chairman Dan Bond & member Larry Jordan.

<u>President, Shane LeMon</u>, made a motion to have a portion of the funds set aside for NMCA car ralley's to provide gifts for the upcoming ralley on May 19; the motion was 2nd & approved. Jackie was presented with a check for \$100. This event will start from Smith's grocery parking lot on the corner of Tramway & Central; be there by 9 a.m. The first car will leave @ 9:15.

<u>Vice President, Hugh Monroy</u>, suggested to the Council that there be more variety of prizes offered @ the General meetings. In the future Jackie will do her best to provide new items. Hugh also stated that he would be out @ Sandia Motorsports, Sunday, 5/13 to help design the autocross course for SWI. He also stated that the practice autocross for SWI is set for Sat., 9/8. Hugh then asked each Council member for reports.

OLD BUSINESS:

Governor, Jack Richards, stated that we are still planning on having an autocross @ the end of the month @ Rt. 66. Details will be shared @ the next General Meeting.

<u>SWI</u>:

Secretary, Suzanne Monroy, led a discussion regarding the SWI registration costs. A final determination will be made in the near future when we find out exactly what the track will cost the Club. She also stated that when those figures come in & all costs have been finalized, the flyer & registration forms can be posted to the website & forwarded to all Roadrunner Region Clubs, as well as NCCC. In addition, Suzanne shared that VP Monroy had forwarded the approved Banquet menu items to Rt. 66.

NEW BUSINESS:

President LeMon, told the Council that he would not be in attendance for the June council meeting. The next council meeting will be held @ Hugh Monroy's. He also stated that he would like the club to participate in the State Fair Parade in September. Jackie will check to see what the date for the parade will be & get back to Shane. He also stated that on Friday 6/1, Matco Tools will be looking for old & new Vettes for an ad they are preparing on Rt. 66. More info to come. He also received a letter from the Viper Club requesting a drag date vs. NMCA Vettes; Sat. evening, 7/28 was the date suggested. Jack will be notified by email so he can request a sanction number for this event.



♦ Council Meeting Minutes

May 9, 2007 - continued

<u>Membership Chairman, Dan Bond</u>, handed out NMCA business cards to those who wished to have them on hand in case they met up with a prospective member. We need to have more cards printed. Shane made a motion to spend up to \$175 to have new cards printed; the motion was 2nd & approved. Dan also said he had sent out 6 new member packages. Dan then asked Governor Jack Richards for clarification on the costs for new memberships, renewals & associate & dependent (under 16) members; the membership packages will be updated to reflect current costs.

The meeting was adjourned @ 7:45 p.m. by VP Hugh Monroy. The next General meeting is @ 7 p.m. on Friday, 5/18 @ CASA Chevrolet. The next Council meeting will be 6:30 p.m. on Tuesday, 6/5 @ Hugh Monroy's home; all members are welcome to attend.

Suganne Monroy Suzanne Monroy, NMCA Secretary



General Meeting Minutes

May 18, 2007

The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Vice President Hugh Monroy.

The dinner prior to the meeting was lasagna from Luigi's. Thank you Jackie!

<u>Vice President, Monroy</u>, started the meeting by telling the membership about President Shane LeMon's eye surgery. Hugh asked any visitors or new members to introduce themselves. There was a gentleman from Seattle who was heading home by way of Albuquerque, found out there was a meeting & decided to join us. Welcome to all guests & visitors!

Hugh asked member Steve Schultheis to talk about the rallye; starts from Smith's grocers @ Tramway & Central. Be there by 9 a.m., first car out @ 9:15 & ends @ Dion's Pizza across the street. The round trip mileage is about 60 miles & should last no more than 1½ hours. Hugh asked for a headcount of those in attendance who might be @ the rallye.

<u>Activities Director, Jackie Haydu</u>, then read a list of those who responded by email as planning to attend the rallye on Sunday. Hugh shared that there will be an autocross @ Rt. 66 Casino on Sunday, May 27; no charge! This is Memorial Day weekend & there is also a car show happening; first 150 entrants get free passes to the Johnny Rivers show on Saturday evening. Come on out and watch even if you don't plan to drive; we plan to socialize after the event(s). He also stated that the Viper Club had contacted us about a Vettes vs Viper Challenge @ the drag strip on Saturday evening, 7/28. Watch the web for more details. Jackie also shared that those who attended the Truth or Consequences Parade on May 5 had a great time.

<u>Membership Director, Dan Bon</u>, said that he went to the Atomic City Vettes car show May 5 in Los Alamos; he took 2nd in the C5 class. Weather was typical for springtime New Mexico; rain, snow, wind, sunshine – you name it. Dan also shared that he attended the Muscle Car showing last Thursday evening @ the Owl Café on Eubank. Muscle Cars gather every 3rd Thursday of the month.

Secretary. Suzanne Monroy, gave members an update on the flyer, registration form & events schedule for the Southwest Invitational, Indian Summer event to be held from Sept. 28-30. It should be posted to the website very soon; so download your registration forms & get signed up! Should be great fun... Hugh also stated that there will be an autocross @ Sandia Motorsports on Sunday, Sept. 9, in preparation for SWI. There will also be course worker training.

<u>Governor, Jack Richards</u>, will be heading to Tucson, AZ for the governor's meeting next weekend. He will deliver the flyer, registration forms, events schedule & maps/directions to NCCC & all governors in attendance.

* * * continued * * *



General Meeting Minutes

May 18, 2007 - continued

Hugh told members that the next General Meeting will be held @ Shane LeMon's place of business off the frontage road heading south from Montgomery. There will be a BBQ (& possibly another drawing for a woman club-member to win a free detailing of her car). Brenda Bunting won the last detail prize! Jackie talked about possible participation in the State Fair Parade? Other upcoming events are the Grand Canyon Tour the first week of June (see Corvette Enthusiasts for details); on 6/17 the club has a caravan planned; 7/15 is the annual Hyde Park event; 8/4 a possible Isotope game (emails coming to ask about interest & box-seat tickets). Jackie also shared that she was reading the Corvette Enthusiast & suddenly realized that "she knew these people!" Lori & Larry Jordan among others made the issue regarding their trip with the Arizona group to Bondurant Raceway. Member, Ron Scott, talked about the fact that Matco Tools is looking for older/newer Corvettes to be photographed for a calendar featuring Route 66. This is supposed to happen on Friday, June 1.

Then we gave out door prizes to those with winning numbers. The meeting was adjourned @ 7:25 p.m. by Vice President Hugh Monroy.

UPCOMING EVENTS (check out the website for more details):

5/27, Autocross @ Rt. 66
6/16-23, NCCC National Convention, Nashville, TN
6/17, caravan
7/15, Hyde Park Picnic, Santa Fe
8/4, possible Isotopes baseball game (watch for email)
8/18, Progressive BBQ @ the Buntings, 6 p.m. (bring a dish to share)
9/8, Saturday, Autocross @ Sandia Motorsports (course workers training & BBQ)

Suganne Monroy Suzanne Monroy, NMCA Secretary